
American Denturist College welcomes enrollment from all students, regardless of the state 
or jurisdiction in which they reside. The College has reviewed the Denturist Diploma 
Program to determine whether the curriculum meets the educational requirements for 
professional licensure, certification, or endorsement in each U.S. state. This review 
includes any program that a prospective or enrolled student might reasonably believe 
leads to professional credentials. 

The chart below indicates whether each state is a Regulated State—one that requires 
licensure or formal regulation for denturists—or an Unregulated State, which does not 
require licensure or does not have an established regulatory framework for the profession. 

Please note that this disclosure  does not guarantee that any state licensing agency or 
regulatory authority will approve an individual’s application for licensure or certification. 
State requirements may change at any time and could affect eligibility after this disclosure 
is issued. 

All prospective and current students are responsible for confirming the most up-to-date 
licensing or regulatory requirements directly with their state’s professional licensing board 
or relevant regulatory authority. 

 
Denturist Diploma Licensure 
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State 

Regu
lated 
State 
Licen
sure 
Avail
able 

Unregulated 
State 

Licensure not 
available Information for Applicable Licensing Board 

Alabama   X https://www.dentalboard.org 

Alaska   X 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/Professional
Licensing/BoardofDentalExaminers.aspx 

Arizona X   https://dentalboard.az.gov 

Arkansas   X 

https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-
services/topics/arkansas-state-board-of-dental-
examiners/ 

California   X https://www.dbc.ca.gov 
Colorado   X https://dpo.colorado.gov/Dental 

Connecticut   X 

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-
Office/Connecticut-State-Dental-
Commission/Connecticut-State-Dental-Commission 

Delaware   X https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/dental/ 
Florida   X https://floridasdentistry.gov 



Georgia   X https://gbd.georgia.gov 
Hawaii   X https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/dentist/ 
Idaho X   https://isbd.idaho.gov/IBODPortal/Home.aspx 
Illinois   X https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/dentist.html 
Indiana   X https://www.in.gov/pla/dental.htm 

Iowa   X https://dentalboard.iowa.gov 
Kansas   X https://www.dental.ks.gov 

Kentucky   X https://dentistry.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx 
Louisiana   X http://www.lsbd.org 

Maine X   https://www.maine.gov/dental/ 
Maryland   X https://health.maryland.gov/dental/Pages/home.aspx 

Massachusetts   X 
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-
dentistry 

Michigan   X 
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
89334_72600_72603_27529_27533---,00.html 

Minnesota   X https://mn.gov/boards/dentistry/ 
Mississippi   X https://www.dentalboard.ms.gov/msbde/msbde.nsf 

Missouri   X https://pr.mo.gov/dental.asp 
Montana X   http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/den 
Nebraska   X http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Dentist.aspx 

Nevada   X http://dental.nv.gov 
New 

Hampshire   X https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-dental-examiners 
New Jersey   X https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/den 

New Mexico   X 
http://www.rld.state.nm.us/boards/dental_health_care.as
px 

New York   X https://www.op.nysed.gov/dentists 
North Carolina   X https://www.ncdentalboard.org/license_verification.htm 
North Dakota   X https://www.nddentalboard.org 

Ohio   X https://dental.ohio.gov 
Oklahoma   X https://www.ok.gov/dentistry/ 

Oregon X   https://www.oregon.gov/dentistry/Pages/index.aspx 

Pennsylvania   X 
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCo
mmissions/Dentistry/Pages/default.aspx 

Rhode Island   X https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=251 
South Carolina   X https://llr.sc.gov/bod/ 
South Dakota   X https://www.sdboardofdentistry.org 

Tennessee   X 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-
areas/oralhealth/professionals/tennessee-board-of-
dentistry.html 

Texas   X https://tsbde.texas.gov 
Utah   X https://dopl.utah.gov/dental/index.html 

Vermont   X https://sos.vermont.gov/dental-examiners/ 



Virginia   X https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/dentistry/ 

Washington X   
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/
ProfessionsNewReneworUpdate/Dentist 

West Virginia   X 
https://wvbodv7prod.glsuite.us/GLSuiteWeb/Clients/WVB
OD/StaticFiles/home.aspx 

Wisconsin   X 
https://dsps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/Dentistry/Defa
ult.aspx 

Wyoming   X https://dental.wyo.gov 
 


